# Health Services Advisory Group, Inc.

# Hawaii ePASRR Frequently Asked Questions

*April 2018* 





# **Table of Contents**

How do I obtain a user account for the ePASRR system? 1	L
What do I do if I am unable to log in or if I forgot my password?5	5
Troubleshooting Your Login	;
Password Reset	)
How do I search for a patient and add a new patient?12	2
Patient Search	2
Add a Patient	;
How do I complete a Level I form?	ļ
What do I do after I complete the Level I form?	5
How do I a add a packet note?	)
What do I do if a patient does not get admitted to a nursing facility?	L
How do I complete a Level II evaluation in ePASRR?	2
Hospital/Community Agency	)
Nursing Facility	,
How do I view or print forms and letters?	)
How do I transfer a PASRR packet to another nursing facility?	L
How do I create a PASRR packet for a patient being admitted to the nursing facility from the	
community?	ŀ
Who do I contact if I need technical support?	,



How do I obtain a user account for the ePASRR system?

Use the following steps to register for access to the ePASRR application.

- 1. Type <u>https://epasrr.hsag.com</u> in the address bar of the Web browser.
- 2. Select the **Register Here** link within the Secure Login box.

	Sign in using your assigned email address
Email	Email
Password	
	This application may be monitored for administrative and security purposes. By logging in, you acknowledge that you have read and understand this notice, and consent to monitoring.  Login Forgot your password?
	View User Agreement
	Login troubleshooting / FAQs
	Need an account? Register Here

- 3. Enter your first name, last name, work email address, and phone number (including area code).
- 4. Select from the Provider Type drop-down list. If you work at a hospital, select **Hospital**. If you work at a nursing facility, select **Nursing Facility**. All other provider types (physicians, agencies, clinics, etc.) should select **Other**.
- 5. Select from the Facility drop-down list. Based on your provider type selection, a list of applicable facilities will be available for selection.
- 6. Select the **Register** button to continue with user registration or select cancel to return to the Secure Login page.



First Name *	Last Name *	
Email *	Phone Number *	
Provider Type *		
Facility *		
Please select		

7. After selecting the **Register** button, an error message will appear if any of the required entries are missing. Below is an example of the error message.

User Registration	
First Name *	Last Name *
×	×
Email *	Phone Number *
×	×
Provider Type *	
Please select	
×	
Facility "	
Please select	

8. After completing the registration process, you will receive an email confirmation of your request for access to ePASRR.



HSAG has received your request for access to the ePASRR application. We will notify your organization's Security Point of Contact (SPOC) to verify your registration information. Upon approval from the SPOC, you will receive an email with instructions on how to complete your registration.

If you have any questions, please contact the HSAG Hawaii office at 808-440-6000.

Thank you.

9. Upon approval from the SPOC, you will receive an email with instructions on how to complete your registration.

 HSAG has approved your request for access to the ePASRR application.
 Item is approved your request for access to the ePASRR application.

 Click here to complete the registration process. You must log in with your full email address completed within 7 days of receiving this email or the link will expire.
 Registration must be link will expire.

 If you believe you have received this email in error, please contact the HSAG Hawaii office at 808-440-6000.
 Thank you.

10. Once you receive your approval email, select **Click Here** in the email to complete the registration process.

lew User Registratio	n
User Name	
Password	
Confirm Password	
Register	

11. A password must be entered and conform to password rules or the following error message will appear.



Passwords must have at least one uppe	rcase ('A'-'Z').	
ew User Registratio	n	
User Name		
Password	•••••	
Confirm Password	•••••	
Register		

12. Select **Register** when all fields are completed. You will see that your registration was completed and provided a link to proceed to the ePASRR application Secure Login page.





# What do I do if I am unable to log in or if I forgot my password?

#### **Troubleshooting Your Login**

You can try a few possible solutions prior to requesting assistance:

- a. Make sure that you are using your full e-mail address as your user name.
- b. Make sure that Caps Lock is not on (unless you used Caps Lock during registration) and that your password contains the same information you entered during registration. Remember that passwords are case-sensitive and must contain at least eight characters, including, at least: one capital letter, one number, and one special character (such as \*, #, etc.).
- c. If these suggestions have not resolved the issue and you have tried your password at least twice, please select the Forgot your password? link, as seen below.

Secure	Login
	Sign in using your assigned email address
Email	Email
Password	
	This application may be monitored for administrative and security purposes. By logging in, you acknowledge that you have read and understand this notice, and consent to monitoring.  Login Forgot your password?
	View User Agreement
	Login troubleshooting / FAQs
	Need an account? Register Here



The following error message is displayed when too many unsuccessful login attempts have been made. Please be aware that your account may be locked after you have made three unsuccessful attempts to log in. If this does happen, you will need to email <u>ePASRRSupport@hsag.com</u> or call 808.440.6000.

Secure	Login
Please con	act your Project Administrator or HSAG Helpdesk to restore access.
	Sign in using your assigned email address
Email	
Password	•••••
	This application may be monitored for administrative and security purposes. By logging in, you acknowledge that you have read and understand this notice, and consent to monitoring.

#### **Password Reset**

Step 1: If you cannot remember your password, you must select Forgot your password?

Secure I	_ogin
	Sign in using your assigned email address
Email	Email
Password	
	This application may be monitored for administrative and security purposes. By logging in, you acknowledge that you have read and understand this notice, and consent to monitoring.  Login Forgot your password?  View User Agreement
	Login troubleshooting / FAQs
	Need an account? Register Here





Email	Email

Step 2: Once the Forgot your password? link is selected, the following screen will appear:

Step 3: Enter your email address and select Send Password Reset. The following message will appear:

An email containing instructions on res	etting your password has been sent to the email address you entered below.	
Forgot Your Passwo	rd?	
Email	Email	
Send Pass	sword Reset	

Step 4: An email will be sent to your inbox containing the following content:



**Note:** The link in this email will only be valid for 72 hours from the time the email is sent. If you wait longer than 72 hours, you will need to repeat steps 1 through 3.



Reset Password	
User Name	
Password	
Confirm Password	
Submit	

Step 5: Once you select the link in the email you received, the following screen will display:

You can enter and confirm a new password, and select Submit.

The password must meet all requirements. The user should select a password that contains at least:

- 1. 8 characters;
- 2. one capital letter;
- 3. one number;
- 4. one special character (such as \*, #, etc.).

If the password entered does not meet these requirements, you will get the following error message:

Passwords must be at least 8 characters. Passwords must have at least one non letter or digit character. Passwords must have at least one lowercase ('a'-'z'). Passwords must have at least one uppercase ('A'-'Z').	×
Reset Password	
User Name	
Password eeeeee	
Confirm Password	
Submit	

FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS



Reset Password		
User Name		
Password	•••••	
Confirm Password	Confirm Password' and 'Password' do not match.	
Submit		

If you do not enter the same password in both spaces, you will get the following error message:

Step 6: You will receive the following message when the password is successfully reset:



Step 7: When you select Click here, you will be redirected to the login screen for the application. Enter your email address and password and select **Login**.



Secure L	ogin
	Sign in using your assigned email address
Email	Email
Password	
	This application may be monitored for administrative and security purposes. By logging in, you acknowledge that you have read and understand this notice, and consent to monitoring.
	Login Forgot your password?
	View User Agreement
	Login troubleshooting / FAQs
	Need an account? Register Here

Step 8: After entering your email address and password, you will see a User Authentication page. You will need to retrieve the 6-digit security code from the email account that you used to registered for ePASRR access. This code should appear in your inbox within one minute. Enter the code into the box and select **Submit**. If the code does not appear in your inbox, check your junk mail folder. You also have the option to select the **Resend code** button.

User Authentication		
Please enter the 6-digit security code sent to your email account. Resend code	Submit	



Step 9: The first time you log in, you will be asked to agree with the terms and conditions of the ePASRR application by selecting the Submit button in the User Agreement. If you select Close, (signifying you do not agree with the terms and conditions) you will not be allowed to enter the application.

User Agreement	
Hawaii ePASRR User agreement:	
Please read the following terms of use and india	ate that you agree by clicking the Submit button at the bottom of the page.
Warning: The information contained in the ePAS related to the administration of the State of Haw information is also subject to the privacy and se entering patient information into ePASRR, users untrue information.	SRR Web Application is confidential under State and federal law. Use and disclosure of this information is limited to purposes directly rail and Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Pre-Admission Screening and Resident Review program The use and disclosure of this curity requirements of the Administrative Simplification provisions of the federal Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act. By a attest that the information is correct and understand that they may be reviewed under federal law if intentionally providing false or
Please review the ePASRR User	Guide before using the system for the first time.
Attestation and data use agreeme accountable for:	nt: As a registered and enabled ePASRR user, I understand that I am responsible and
<ul> <li>Staying informed of the requirements of a</li> <li>Ensuring my compliance with the terms o</li> <li>Using the ePASRR application and the p</li> <li>Ensuring the information I enter into ePA</li> <li>Requesting deactivation of my individual</li> <li>Ensuring that my individual user ID and p</li> </ul>	ill applicable privacy laws; if this agreement; ersonal identifying/protected health information it contains only to perform my employment-related duties; SRR is true and correct; account when I leave the employment under which I am activated/enabled; and vassword are not shared or disclosed.
	eement and/or violations of the State and federal confidentiality and privacy Requirements may result in termination of your access to the
Violation of the terms and conditions of this agree ePASRR Web Application. Violations may also	be reported to the State of Hawaii, Department of Human Services for investigation.

**Note:** For security purposes, the ePASRR application contains a "time-out" function, which logs the user out of a session after 30 minutes of inactivity. You will need to save any changes you made prior to logging out or they will be lost.



#### How do I search for a patient and add a new patient?

#### **Patient Search**

On the right navigation bar, select **Search for Patients**. You will be redirected to another page that will allow you to search for a patient by name, Medicaid ID, Social Security Number (SSN) or Hawaii State ID number.

Please remember to search for a patient thoroughly. If searching by Medicaid ID, SSN, or Hawaii State ID is not successful, please try searching by the patient's last name, or even a part of the last name, before trying to enter a new patient.



If you want to search by both the patient's first and last name, separate the first and last name values by a space. You can type a partial value in the search box for a patient's name, but to retrieve the desired result, the first characters of either the first or the last name must be entered.

Typing less than the full Medicaid ID, SSN, or Hawaii State ID for a patient will not produce results. In addition, if a Medicaid ID, SSN, or Hawaii State ID is entered for the search and the patient does not display, this does not mean you should add a new patient. If the patient did not have a Medicaid ID, SSN, or Hawaii State ID assigned within the ePASRR application, using a Medicaid ID, SSN, or Hawaii State ID to search will not work. Searching by name is necessary in these cases until the ID(s) has been placed in the patient profile.



# Add a Patient

After thoroughly searching for a patient and no matching patient is found, you can add a patient by selecting Click here to add patient.

Search For Patie	ents	
earch by Patient Name, Medi	aid ID, SSN, or Hawaii State ID	
000000000		
Search		
A patient matching your search	n criteria could not be found. Click here to add patient.	

Complete all required fields and select Add Patient.

Add Patient			
Patient Information			
*Required Field(s)			
First Name *	Middle Initial	Last Name *	Date of Birth *
Medicaid ID	SSN	Hawaii State ID	Gender *
	Cancel/Back	Add Patient	



#### How do I complete a Level I form?

After you have searched for or added a patient, you have two options for completing the Level I form. Under the header, Create PASRR Packet, you can create a New 1178 (Level I) or Copy existing 1178 (Level I). You will be able to use the copy option only if the facility you work for has submitted an 1178 for the patient in the past. Choose your packet option and select **Create Packet**.

First Name *							
		Middle Initial	L	Last Name *		Date of Bir	rth *
Tester				Tester		05/05/19	55
Medicaid ID		SSN	ŀ	-lawaii State ID		Gender *	
		***_**_	۲	000567894		Male	
Create PASF	R Packet						
New 1178 (Leve O Copy existing 1 Create Packet	el 1) 178 (Level 1)   						
PASRR Pack	(ets						
Packet Status	Status Date	Referring Entity		Placement	Exempt	ion Ex	Actions

Creating a New 1178 will open the Level I form for you to complete. Enter the Primary Diagnosis and Referral Source information. Complete Part A and B of the Level I by selecting the appropriate radial buttons. Depending on your selections, certain buttons will gray automatically and not allow for changes.



	Proodmission Screening Posident Poview (PAS/PP)
	Level 1 Screen - DHS 1178 (Rev. 10/17)
Patient Na	ne: Tester, Tester
Date of Bir	th: 05/05/1955 Medicaid I.D. Number:
Primary Di	ignosis:
Referral So	urce: (Physician's Name; Nursing Facility; Hospital; Etc.)
Referral So Part A:	urce: (Physician's Name; Nursing Facility; Hospital; Etc.) Serious Mental Illness (SMI)
Part A: 1. Th se isc co ap	urce: (Physician's Name; Nursing Facility; Hospital; Etc.) Serious Mental Illness (SMI) e individual has symptom(s) and/or current diagnosis of a Major Mental disorder and/or a Substance Related disorder , which iously affects interpersonal functioning (difficulty interacting with others; altercations, exictions, unstable employment, frequentl iated, avoids others), and/or completing tasks (difficulty completing tasks, required assistance with tasks, errors with tasks; centration; persistence; pace), and/or adapting to change (self-injurious, self-mutiliation, suicidal, physical violence or threats, betitte disturbance, hallucinations, delusions, serious loss of interest, tearfulness, irritability, withdrawal):

Once you have completed Part A & B, and Part C if applicable, complete the Determination section of the form. If you need to save progress and complete the form later, you can select **Save & Close**. Once the form is finished, you must select **Complete Form** to move on to the next step.

LEVEL 1 SCREEN IS NEGATIVE FO	R SMI OR ID/DD. THE PATIENT MAY B	ADMITTED TO THE	NF.	
Physician, RN, or APRN Name *	Title/Degree *	Date	signed *	Time signed
	<title degree=""></title>	M mi	m/dd/yyyy	hh:mm am/pm
Form Entry Information				
Form Entry Information	Form Status:	Stat	us Date:	
Form Entry Information Last Saved By:	Form Status: In Progress	<b>Stat</b> 01/0	<b>us Date:</b> 3/2018	

#### What do I do after I complete the Level I form?

Once you complete the Level I form, you will see the following page:

Go To Patient			
Patient Name:	Patient Age: 105		
Referring Entity: KAHUKU MEDICAL CENTER	R		
Placement:			
PASRR Packet Status: Level 1 In Progress	Update Status		
Referring Entity Contact Informati	ion		
First & Last Name *	Phone *	Fax	
+ Level 1 (PASRR Form 1178)			

Click on the **Edit** button and enter the name and phone number of the person that should be contacted for any questions. Once you have completed your entries, select the **Save** button and the Referring Entity Contact Information section is now complete.

Next, click on the + sign to expand the Level I (PASRR Form 1178) section.

You will need to provide documentation that supports the Level I screening. Documents may include a History & Physical, Medication List, Psychiatric Evaluation, etc. You can upload the documents by clicking **Browse** and selecting the file you would like to upload. Next, select **Upload** and the file will appear in the grid below.

In lieu of uploading documents, a hospital may select the checkbox that "The nursing facility has access to the Referring Entity's EMR and can view supporting documentation that validates the Level I." if the nursing facility or facilities the patient is referred to for possible admission has access to the hospital EMR and can review the patient records.



Form Status	Status Date	Exemption Expi	res	Actions
Complete	03/05/2018			Print Form Edit Form
Level 1 Suppor	ting Documentatio	n		
File Upload (Accept	ed file types: PDF, DOC	, DOCX, XLS, and XLSX	)	
		Brov	vse Vplo	Cancel
File Name				Actions
Medication List.pdf				Delete
History & Physical.do	DCX			Delete
1 to 2 of 2		First Previous	Page 1 of 1 Ne	ext Last
The nursing facilit	y has access to the Refer	ring Entity's EMR and car	n view supporting d	ocumentation that validates the Le

Upon completion of the Level I Supporting Documentation section, you must select **Finalize Level I Process** to move on to the next step.

Medication List.pdf	Delete
History & Physical.docx	Delete
1 to 2 of 2	First Previous Page 1 of 1 Next Last
The nursing facility has access to	the Referring Entity's EMR and can view supporting documentation that validates the Level 1.



After you have finalized the Level I Process, you will see the Patient Placement Determination section. Click on the + sign to expand this section.

PASRR Packet Status: Pending Placement Update Status	į.
+ Referring Entity Contact Information	
+ Level 1 (PASRR Form 1178)	
+ Patient Placement Determination	
	e

Expand the island sections by clicking on the + sign to view available nursing facility placement options. Select the nursing facilities that the patient is being referred to for potential admission and select **Save NF Placement Selection(s)**. The selected facilities will then have access to view the PASRR forms and supporting documentation for seven days.

+ Hawaii					
+ Kauai					
+ Lanai					
— Maui					
HALE MAKUA HEALTH SERVICES (Wailul KULA HOSPITAL (1 of 105 available; last u	ku) (2 of 90 avai pdated - 11/08/	ilable; last up 17 at 2:16:08	dated - 11/08/17 pm)	at 2:13:03 pm)	
1 Only					
+ Oahu					
+ Oahu Save NF Placement Selection(s) Clear Selection	ection(s)				
+ Oahu Save NF Placement Selection(s) Clear Sele Facility	ection(s)	tatus	Status Date	Expires	Actio
Oahu     Save NF Placement Selection(s)     Clear Sel     Facility     HALE MAKUA HEALTH SERVICES (Kahului)	ection(s) Island S MAUI R	tatus eview	Status Date 01/03/2018	Expires 01/09/2018	Action



After a nursing facility reviews the patient information and agrees to admit the patient, the hospital (or other referring entity) needs to search for the patient, access the PASRR packet, expand the Patient Placement Determination section and **Select** the accepting nursing facility. This will terminate the non-accepting nursing facilities' access to the patient information and permanently allow the accepting nursing facility to view the patient information.

raciiity	Island	Status	Status Date	Expires	Actions
HALE MAKUA HEALTH SERVICES (Kahului)	MAUI	Review	01/03/2018	01/09/2018	Select
HALE MAKUA HEALTH SERVICES (Wailuku)	MAUI	Review	01/03/2018	01/09/2018	Select

Once you have selected the final patient placement, you must click on **Complete Packet** to finalize the PASRR process.

Facility	Island	Status	Status Date	Expires	Actions
HALE MAKUA HEALTH SERVICES (Kahului)	MAUI	Selected	01/03/2018		
1 to 1 of 1	First	Previous Pa	age 1 of 1 Next	Last	

The PASRR Packet Status will change to *Packet Complete*. You can expand the Level I (PASRR Form 1178) section to view and/or print the Level I form. Once the packet status is *Complete*, the Level I form cannot be changed.





## How do I a add a packet note?

Each PASRR packet contains a notes section at the bottom of the page. This allows for two-way communication between the referring entity and the nursing facilities.

To enter a note, scroll to the bottom of the PASRR packet and type your note in the box and select **Add Note.** 

Packet Notes
Add a new Packet Note (Date/Time and User Name will be recorded.) Type your note here
Add Note

You will see that your note is saved with your name and a time/date stamp.

Packet Notes	
Mar 6, 2018 10:24:08 AM - Elizabeth Marsh: Type your note here	
Add a new Packet Note (Date/Time and User Name will be recorded.)	
Add Note	

Notes cannot be edited or deleted once entered. Also, once a packet is in a *Complete* status, additional notes cannot be entered.



# What do I do if a patient does not get admitted to a nursing facility?

If you started a PASRR packet and the patient no longer requires placement in a nursing facility (patient discharges to community, leaves AMA, etc.), you can change the PASRR packet to Complete status.

Search for the patient and select the appropriate PASRR packet. Use the drop-down list next to PASRR Packet Status, choose **Packet Complete** and select **Update Status**.

Go To Patient	
Patient Name: Tester, Tester	Patient Age: 62
Referring Entity: MAUI MEMORIAL MEDICAL CE Placement: PASRR Packet Status: Packet Complete V	Update Status
+ Referring Entity Contact Information	
+ Level 1 (PASRR Form 1178)	

**Caution:** Once you change a packet status to *Packet Complete*, you can no longer make changes to the packet and will need to create a new one if the patient requires nursing facility placement in the future.



#### How do I complete a Level II evaluation in ePASRR?

A Level II evaluation is required if the Level I screening was positive for SMI, ID/DD, or both, and no exemptions were selected, or the exemption timeframe is expiring, and the patient is still residing in the nursing facility.

#### **Hospital/Community Agency**

The completion of the DHS 1178 Level I form will determine the need for a Level II evaluation. The AMHD and DDD packets will be created automatically if your Level I form was positive for a SMI or ID/DD condition and no exemptions were selected.

Click on the + sign to open the Level II packets.

+ Level 1 (PASRR Form 1178)

+ Level 2 Packet - AMHD

+ Level 2 Packet - DDD

Use the drop-down and select the Level II option. If an existing Level II evaluation is in ePASRR, you can select that option and the Level II evaluation and determination (if applicable) will be copied over into the current packet. Once you have made our selection. Click **Save Packet Option**.

MHD L2 Packet Status	: L2 In Progress			
Select Level 2 Option:	Create New Level 2 Packet Use Existing Level 2 Determinati	Save Packet	Option	
Level 2 Packet - DI	DD			
DDD L2 Packet Status:	L2 In Progress			

FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS



The Level II packets will appear depending the type of Level II that is required. The SMI packet will look like this:

MHD L2 Packet Status: L2 Ir	n Progress		
elect Level 2 Option: Create	New Level 2 Packet		
] Rush Priority			
Form	Form Status	Status Date	Actions
AMHD Med Eval	Required		Edit Form Upload
AMHD Psych 1	Required		Edit Form Upload
AMHD Psych 2	Required		Edit Form
DHS 1147	Optional		View Form Upload
AMHD Determination	Required		

The DDD packet will look like this:

DD L2 Packet Status: L2 In Prog	ress		
elect Level 2 Option: Create Nev	v Level 2 Packet		
Rush Priority			
Form	Form Status	Status Date	Actions
DDD PASRR for ID/DD	Required		Edit Form Upload
DDD Social Summary	Required		Upload
DDD Cog/IQ Test	Optional		Upload
DHS 1147	Optional		View Form Upload
DDD Determination	Required		

The **Edit Form** buttons allow you to data-enter various forms in the application. The **Upload** buttons allow you to scan completed Level II forms into your computer and upload them as PDF files. If you upload a file, be sure to click **Complete Form** to move on to the next required form. Selecting **View Form** next to DHS 1147 will search HILOC and match an 1147 that is currently approved for a Nursing Facility level of care if one is available.



**Please note:** There is <u>no</u> upload option for AMHD Psych 2. You must enter the answers directly in the application as the responses determine whether a determination from AMHD is required.

Once you have completed all required forms, select **Complete Level 2** at the bottom of the page. If the Level II evaluation requires a determination, it will be sent to the appropriate state agency.

When a determination is made, you will be able to view/print the determination letter and determination form.

AMHD L2 Packet Status: Complete Select Level 2 Option: Create New Level 2 Packet				
Form	Form Status	Status Date	Actions	
AMHD Med Eval	Complete	11/30/2017	View Form	
AMHD Psych 1	Complete	11/30/2017	View Form	
AMHD Psych 2	Complete	11/30/2017	View Form	
DHS 1147	Optional			
AMHD Determination	Complete	11/30/2017	View Letter Print Form	



### **Nursing Facility**

To complete a Level II evaluation for a patient in your nursing facility, search for the patient and open the Patient Management page. You will see two options to create a Level II packet:

- 1. Level 2 w/ePASRR 1178 Use this option if the Level I you used to admit the patient with is in the ePASRR application.
- 2. Level 2 w/o ePASRR 1178 Use this option if the Level I you used to admit the patient with is a hard copy and not in the ePASRR application.

If you choose the first option (ePASRR 1178), use will see a list of available Level I packets to copy. This will allow you to copy the completed Level I that you accepted to admit the patient to the nursing facility. Select **Copy**.

Level 2 w/ ePASH     Level 2 w/o ePASH     Community Admi     Create Packet	RR 1178 SRR 1178 ssion				
Packet Status	Status Date	Referring Entity	Placement	Exemption Expires	Actions
Packet Complete	02/26/2018	CLARENCE T.C. C	CLARENCE T.C. C		Сору
Packet Complete	02/26/2018	CLARENCE T.C. C	NUUANU HALE		Сору
Packet Complete	02/26/2018	QUEEN'S MEDICA	CLARENCE T.C. C		Сору

You will then see a screen with the completed Level I form. Select **Print Form** to view the Level I form and determine what type of Level II evaluation will be needed. Use the drop-down list to select the type of Level II that is required. Your options are: SMI, ID/DD, or Both. Once you have made your selection, hit **Begin Level 2 Entry** and the Level II packet(s) will be created.



Referring Entry. ALONA	NURSING & REHAB CENTER		
Placement:			
PASRR Packet Status:	Level 1 In Progress	date Status	
+ Referring Entity C	contact Information		
- Level 1 (PASRR	Form 1178)		
Form Status	Status Date	Exemption Expires	Actions
Complete	01/16/2018		Print For
*		Begin level 2 Entry	
" I 6V6I 7 Acceremon	(3) Required. Sciect Offe		

If you choose the second option (w/o ePASRR 1178), hit **Create Packet** and your packet will be created.

Create PASRR Packet	
<ul> <li>Level 2 w/ ePASRR 1178</li> <li>Level 2 w/o ePASRR 1178</li> <li>Community Admission</li> <li>Create Packet</li> </ul>	J

You will need to upload the hard-copy Level I form. Scan the document and save as a PDF file on your computer. Select **Browse** and search for the correct file. Select **Upload** and the file will appear in the grid below. Use the drop-down list to select the type of Level II that is required. Your options are: SMI, ID/DD, or Both. Once you have made your selection, hit **Begin Level 2 Entry** and the Level II packet(s) will be created.



acement.					
SRR Packet Status:	Level 1 In Progress	Update Status			
+ Referring Entity	Contact Information				
- Level 1 (PASRR	Form 1178)				
Upload 1178 File Upload (Accepte	ed file types: PDF)		Browse	pload Cancel	
File Name				Actions	
		No Rows	To Show		
	nt(s) Required: Select	One	Begin level 2 Entry		

FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS



The Level II packets will appear depending the type of Level II that is required. The SMI packet will look like this:

MHD L2 Packet Status: L2 Ir	n Progress		
elect Level 2 Option: Create	New Level 2 Packet		
] Rush Priority			
Form	Form Status	Status Date	Actions
AMHD Med Eval	Required		Edit Form Upload
AMHD Psych 1	Required		Edit Form Upload
AMHD Psych 2	Required		Edit Form
DHS 1147	Optional		View Form Upload
AMHD Determination	Required		

The DDD packet will look like this:

Level 2 Packet - DDD			
DD L2 Packet Status: L2 In Prog elect Level 2 Option: Create Nev	ress v Level 2 Packet		
Rush Priority			
Form	Form Status	Status Date	Actions
DDD PASRR for ID/DD	Required		Edit Form Upload
DDD Social Summary	Required		Upload
DDD Cog/IQ Test	Optional		Upload
DHS 1147	Optional		View Form Upload
DDD Determination	Required		

The **Edit Form** buttons allow you to data-enter various forms in the application. The **Upload** buttons allow you to scan completed Level II forms into your computer and upload them as PDF files. If you upload a file, be sure to click **Complete Form** to move on to the next required form.



Selecting **View Form** next to DHS 1147 will search HILOC and match an 1147 that is currently approved for a Nursing Facility level of care if one is available.

**Please note:** There is <u>no</u> upload option for AMHD Psych 2. You must enter the answers directly in the application as the responses determine whether a determination from AMHD is required.

Once you have completed all required forms, select **Complete Level 2** at the bottom of the page. If the Level II evaluation requires a determination, it will be sent to the appropriate state agency.

When a determination is made, you will be able to view/print the determination letter and determination form.

MHD L2 Packet Status: Com	nplete		
Select Level 2 Option: Create	New Level 2 Packet		
Form	Form Status	Status Date	Actions
AMHD Med Eval	Complete	11/30/2017	View Form
AMHD Psych 1	Complete	11/30/2017	View Form
AMHD Psych 2	Complete	11/30/2017	View Form
DHS 1147	Optional		
AMHD Determination	Complete	11/30/2017	View Letter Print Form



# How do I view or print forms and letters?

Level I Forms, Level II Forms, and Determination Letters can be viewed and printed. After searching for the patient, select the PASRR Packet you want to view. You will be able to expand the Level I and Level II sections by clicking on the **+** sign. Click on **Print Form** and a preview of the form will display.

Level 1 (PASRR I	Form 1178)		
-			
Form Status	Status Date	Exemption Expires	Actions

Click **Download** to open the form/letter in PDF format. You can print either the preview web page or the downloaded PDF file.

PASRR		
Close Preview Download	STATE OF HAWAII	
epartment of Human Se		Med-OUEST Division
PREADMISSION	PATIENT'S NAME: (Last Name, First, M.I.) Patient. Tester. p	Med-QUEST Division DATE OF BIRTH: (MM/DD/YY) 12/01/1950



# How do I transfer a PASRR packet to another nursing facility?

If a patient residing in your nursing facility is being transferred to another nursing facility, you can simply transfer the most recent PASRR packet to the new facility.

After searching for the patient and viewing the history of PASRR packets in the Patient Management screen, select the PASRR packet you would like to transfer.

FAORK Fackels					
Packet Status	Status Date	Referring Entity	Placement		
Packet Complete	02/26/2018	QUEEN'S MEDICAL CENTER	CLARENCE T.C. CHING VILLAS AT ST. FRANCIS		

Open the PASRR packet and you will see the option to transfer the packet at the top left corner.

Patient Manageme	ent > Packet Mar	agement	
Go To Patient			
Transfer packet to another Nursing	) Facility		
Patient Name: Tester, Patient		Patient Age: 68	
Referring Entity: QUEEN'S MEDIC	AL CENTER		
Placement: CLARENCE T.C. CHIN	G VILLAS AT ST. FRANCIS		
PASRR Packet Status: Packet C	omplete Update Status		
Referring Entity Contact I	nformation		
First & Last Name *	Phone *	Fax	
E Marsh	(555) 555-5555		
Lavel 1 (DASDD Form 117)	2)		
T Level I (PASKK FOIM 11/	0)		



Select **Transfer packet to another Nursing Facility** and drop-down will appear for you to select where you would like the packet transferred. Once you have selected the nursing facility, hit **Transfer** and the PASRR packet will now be available to the new nursing facility.

atient N	lanagement >	Packet Management		
Go To Patient Transfer packet	to another Nursing Facility			
Transfer To:	NUUANU HALE	[	Transfer C	ancel

A note that the packet was transferred to another nursing facility will then appear on the top left corner.

Patient Management > Packet Ma	nagement
Go To Patient	
Patient Name: Tester, Patient	Patient Age: 68
Referring Entity: QUEEN'S MEDICAL CENTER	
Placement: CLARENCE T.C. CHING VILLAS AT ST. FRANCIS PASRR Packet Status: Packet Complete Update Status	.
	-



If you go to the Patient Management screen, you will see that the transferred packet now appears in the list of PASRR packets for the patient. In this example, the patient was initially admitted to Clarence T.C. Ching Villas from Queen's Medical Center. The patient was then transferred from Clarence T.C. Ching Villas to Nuuanu Hale.

PASRR Packe	əts			
Packet Status	Status Date	Referring Entity	Placement	Exempti
Packet Complete	02/26/2018	CLARENCE T.C. CHING VILLAS AT ST. FRANCIS	NUUANU HALE	
Packet Complete	02/26/2018	QUEEN'S MEDICAL CENTER	CLARENCE T.C. CHING VILLAS	
<				>
1 to 2 of 2		First         Previous         Page 1 of 1         Next	Last	_

**Please note:** Only PASRR packets in a *Complete* status are available for transfer to another nursing facility.



# How do I create a PASRR packet for a patient being admitted to the nursing facility from the community?

Nursing facilities that admit patients directly from a community placement (i.e. home, care/foster home, assisted living, etc.) need to enter all PASRR forms into the application on the date of admission or before.

Start by first searching for the patient. If the patient is not found in ePASRR, add the patient to the application. Once the patient profile is created, you will see three options to create a PASRR packet. Select **Community Admission** and hit **Create Packet**.

<ul> <li>Level 2 w/ ePA</li> <li>Level 2 w/o ePA</li> <li>Community Adr</li> </ul>	SRR 1178 ASRR 1178 nission				
Packet Status	Status Date	Referring Entity	Placement	Exemption Expires	Actions
		No Re	ows To Show		
		<b>First</b> Desci		Novt	

Complete the Level I PASRR form. If the patient has a negative Level I screening or a positive Level I screening with an exemption, once the Level I process is completed, the patient will automatically be assigned to your nursing facility.



If the patient has a positive Level I PASRR that requires a Level II evaluation, the Level II packet will be created. You can upload each required form or data enter the information into each web form. If the Level II evaluation was previously submitted to AMHD or DDD for review and determination, you can select **Yes** that you have an existing determination to upload. Enter the determination date in the box and select **Save.** Upload the determination letter and determination form.

Form	Form Status	Status Date	Actions
AMHD Med Eval	Required		Edit Form Upload
AMHD Psych 1	Required		Edit Form Upload
AMHD Psych 2	Required		Edit Form
DHS 1147	Optional		View Form Uple
AMHD Determination Form	Required		Upload
AMHD Determination Letter	Required		Upload

Once all required documents are completed or uploaded, select **Complete Level II** at the bottom of the page. The PASRR packet is now complete and the patient will be automatically assigned to your nursing facility.



If the patient has a Level II evaluation but it was not sent to AMHD or DDD for determination, select **No** and you will see that the evaluation will need to be sent to the State agency for determination.

Form Status	Status Date	Actions
Required		Edit Form Upload
Required		Edit Form Upload
Required		Edit Form
Optional		View Form Upload
Required		
	Required Required Required Optional Required to upload?	Required       Required       Required       Optional       Required

Once all required documents are completed or uploaded, select Complete Level II at the bottom of the page. The Level II evaluation will be sent to the State agency for determination. Once the determination has been completed, you will see that the packet status will change to *Complete* and the patient will be automatically assigned to your nursing facility.



# Who do I contact if I need technical support?

If you have questions or need technical assistance, please contact HSAG:

- Call the HSAG Hawaii Office: 808.440.6000 or 877.797.5350 Support hours: Monday – Friday 7:45am to 4:30pm HST Voicemails left after hours or on a holiday or weekend will be returned the next business day.
- 2. E-mail: <a href="mailto:ePASRRSupport@hsag.com">ePASRRSupport@hsag.com</a>
- 3. If you are still having difficulties, you may call the HSAG Help Desk at 866.316.6974. Voicemails left after hours or on a holiday or weekend will be returned on the next business day.